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Dear Ms, Baumgardt: _ Assistant City Attorneys

We have received your claim in the amount of $1,26 1.44, relating to damage to your vehicle
on January 4, 2016 when you allege that a City end loader collided with it while it was
parked on 3™ Street near Bruce Street. You also seek car rental.

We are unable to verify a City vehicle was involved. No City driver reported damaging your
vehicle. You or your witness did not provide a City vehicle identification or license plate
number. The Fleet Division indicates that no vehicle was working at this location. As such,
the City cannot accept liability. Therefore; we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a written statement requesting
a hearing within 21 days of the postmarked date of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk,
200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202. Please include a photocopy
of this letter’s envelope, showing the postmark, and retain the original.in the event further
proof'is needed. : :
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